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MEMORANDUM
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FOIA Request
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PLEASEREPLY TO JOLIET OFFICE

| recently reviewed the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) Request filed with several Illinois
Housing Authorities by Mr. Adam Andrzejewski at illinois@OpenTheBooks.com. | understand
several housing authorities may have already consulted spoken with their general counsel who
advised that because you are a public body, you will need to comply with the request. 1 am not
suggesting that you disregard your attorney’s advice. Nevertheless, there are some troubling
issues with this FOIA request that should not be ignored.

In responding to the request, your first step should be to determine whether or not you can
provide the records requested by Mr. Andrzejewski. Keep in mind that the Illinois Freedom of

Information Act (the “Act”) does not require a public body to create entirely new documents that
do not already exist. Rather, a public body is required to provide copies of and/or inspection of
existing public documents, subject to any exceptions under the Act.

Here, Mr. Andrzejewski is asking for a significant amount of information, but wants it produced
in a specific form which may or may not be available for your housing authority. Some housing
authorities may have software that will allow them to easily provide the information. However,
for those of you that do not - you are not required to input data into an Excel spreadsheet or
create some other document that does not already exist, simply because Mr. Andrzejewski has
requested the information in this format. You merely need to provide existing documents that
satisfy his request.


http://www.msclawfirm.com/

| am also concerned with the broad, categorical request of what could be thousands of documents
in some cases. Again, if you are able to provide the requested information easily, you should do
so. For example, you may be able to provide Mr. Andrzejewski with copies of the monthly
check registers relating to the housing authority’s bills. However, I doubt those records contain
the vendors’ addresses, descriptions of the products or services and the purpose behind each
payment.

Therefore, due to the potentially large number of documents requested and the questionable
format, you may provide the attached draft correspondence (Exhibit A) which will give you
additional time to review your files and determine whether you can comply with the request. In
addition, I have attached a draft correspondence (Exhibit B) to address the large number of
documents in an attempt to have that reduced. At this point, | am not suggesting that you deny
the request, but rather that you attempt to work with Mr. Andrzejewski to provide him with the
documents he has requested — in a manner that is not unduly burdensome to your agency.

Please call me if you have any questions.



EXHIBIT A

DATE

Via Email at illinois@openthebooks.com
Mr. Adam Andrzejewski

RE: FOIA Request —June 17, 2014
Dear Mr. Andrzejewski:

| am in receipt of your FOIA request dated June 17, 2014 (attached hereto). Pursuant to
Section 3 of the Illinois Freedom of Information Act (5 ILCS 140/3), the Housing Authority is
hereby extending its response for an additional five (5) business days for the following reasons:

1. The request requires the collection of a substantial number of records;

2. The request is couched in categorical terms and requires an extensive search for the
records responsive to it; and

3. The request for records requires examination and evaluation by personnel having the
necessary competence and discretion to determine if they are exempt from disclosure
under Section 7 of the Illinois Freedom of Information Act or should be revealed with the
appropriate deletions.

Please call me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,




EXHIBIT B

DATE

Via Email at illinois@openthebooks.com
Mr. Adam Andrzejewski

RE: FOIA Request —June 17, 2014
Dear Mr. Andrzejewski:

| am in receipt of your FOIA request dated June 17, 2014 (attached hereto). Please
contact me to clarify your request, as it is categorical and would be unduly burdensome to the
Authority under Section 3(g) of the Illinois Freedom of Information Act. Hence, we request an
opportunity to confer with you to clarify and/or reduce the request to manageable proportions.

Also, please note that under the law, a public body is not required to create new
documents that do not already exist in order to provide information that can be found in existing
records. Your request that numerous records be consolidated into a single Excel format
spreadsheet is also unduly burdensome.

Please contact me at your earliest convenience to discuss some other method of reducing
your request or to make arrangements for a physical inspection of the documents. | look forward

to hearing from you.

Sincerely,




